



Dr. Lepakshi Dasari

Qualification: MBBS, DNB (Obstetrics and Gynaecology), DGO

Department: Gynaecology & Obstetrics

Designation: Consultant Gynaecologist & Laparoscopic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 13 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Lepakshi Dasari is a Consultant Gynaecologist & Laparoscopic Surgeon with more than 13 years of hands-on experience. She is incredibly knowledgeable about treating various gynaecological diseases and accordingly advises patients on the most recent treatment protocols. She has comprehensive knowledge and extensive skill in the management of various gynaecological issues such as Infertility, Vaginitis and Pelvic Inflammatory Disease, Perimenopausal and Menopausal Problems, among others. She is also well experienced in performing gynaecological procedures such as Abdominal and Vaginal Procedures (Colposcopy, Hysteroscopy, Laparoscopy), and Minimally Invasive Surgeries (Advanced Laparoscopic Techniques).

Educational Qualifications

- Oct 2003-May 2009: MBBS, Rangaraya Medical College, NTRUHS, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
- May 2010-May 2012: Post Graduate Diploma Training (Obstetrics and Gynaecology), Andhra Medical College, VSKP, NTRUHS, Vijayawada
- Feb 2014-Feb 2016: Post Graduate Training (Obstetrics & Gynaecology), Muslim Maternity and Children's Hospital, Hyderabad
- Dec 2015: DNB (Obstetrics and Gynaecology), National Board of Examinations,

New Delhi

■ FMAS (Fellowship in Minimal Access Surgery)

Experience

- 2019-Present: Consultant Gynaecologist & Laparoscopic Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- May 2016-2019: Assistant Professor, Kamineni Institute of Medical Sciences, LB Nagar, Hyderabad
- Sep 2012-June 2013: Senior Resident, King Gorge Hospital, Andhra Medical College, Visakhapatnam
- May 2012-Sept 2012: Junior Resident, Department of OBGY, Konaseema Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Foundation, Amalapuram

Services Offered

- Obstetrics
- Preconceptional Counselling
- Advanced Antenatal Care
- Safe Institutional Deliveries
- High Risk Obstetrics (Medical and Surgical)
- Gynaecology
- Prepubertal and Pubertal Problems
- Infertility
- Vaginitis and Pelvic Inflammatory Disease
- Perimenopausal and Menopausal Problems
- Abdominal and Vaginal Surgeries Colposcopy
- Hysteroscopy & Laparoscopy
- Newer Contraceptive Methods
- Screening

Awards and Achievements

- Certified provider (Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics)
- FOGSI recognized Advanced Colposcopy Training
- FOGSI recognized Advanced Endoscopy Training

Professional Membership

- FOGSI (Federation Of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Society of India)
- ICOG (International Congress of Obstetrics and Gynaecology)
- AMASI (Association of Minimally Accessible Surgeons of India)
- ALSO (Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics)

Research & Publications

 Comparison of Early Induction versus Expectant Management in a case Of Term Prom

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/gynaecology/dr-lepakshi-dasari/

